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From: Dunaway, sally <sal.ounawayeedg@Se 1:18-cv-04433-VSB Document 1-11 Filed 05/18/18 Page 2 of 5

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Ajmel Quereshi

Cc: Dunaway;, Sally

Subject: 17-02176-F NAACP LDF FOIA
Hello Ajmel:

It was good talking to you just now about the above-captioned FOIA. Thank you for sending the list of search terms for each of the questions.

As | mentioned in today’s conversation, you and | will tack down the questions, then | will send it out the request, as we have finalized it, to the folks in OCR and, at the same time, | will send the finalized request to
the FOIA Service Center (FSC). FSC, which is within OM, is the group that processes all FOIAs that are not initially received by the regions and pertain only to the regions receiving the requests. | will copy you when
| send the request to FSC so you will know when FSC receives it. When FSC assigns the FOIA to the other POCs, you should receive notification from the FSC about that. If you do not, feel free to contact me.

| stated that we can save time working this out and | hope that is true. However, | just realized that after the other POCs, i.e., 0S5, OM, OGC, OLCA, OPEPD, and OCO receive the request, they, too, may wish to reach
out to the NAACP LDF for more instructions, since they know their staff and processes much better than I. That being said, | don't think we are wasting our time, certainly from OCR’s end of it, anyway.

More emails to follow.

Sally Dunaway



Case 1:18-cv-04433-VSB Document 1-11 Filed 05/18/18 Page 3 of 5

“sexual orientation”

“gender identity”

“African-American” or “African American” or "Black” and "Hispanic” or “Latino” or “Latina”
“policy” and “practice”

“based on” [s “race” or “because of” /s “race”
“based on” /s “sex” or “because of” /s “sex”
“legitimate nondiscriminatory”

“intentional”

“discriminat!”

“pretext”

“implicit bias"

“bias”

“LEP"

“ELI

(Process/Substance)

“Civil Rights Data Collection”
“CRDC”

“Dear colleague”

“individualized education plan”
“suspension” and "expulsion”
“school discipline”

“manifestation determination” or “MDR”
“restraint” or “emergency removal”
“seclusion”

“school resource officer”

“arrest”

“referral to law enforcement”
“religious exemption”

“special education”

“complain!” and “process”
“settlement!”

“guidance”

Request #4:
“case processing manua

|H
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Request #5:
(“rescind” or “revis!" or “amend

IJJ

| and (“guidance” or “memo!” or “guidelines” or “dear colleague” or “priorit!”)

Reguest #7:
“press office”

“advocal”
"NGOs"
“talking points” or “TPs"”

Ajmel Quereshi (proncuns: he/him/his)
Senior Counsel
MAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc.

= 202-216-5574 «AQuereshi@naacpldf.org
www.naacpldf.org ¥ l’i
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CEFENE EDUCATE EMPOWIR
PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may

contain privileged or confidential information and isfare for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s). Any unauthorized use or disdosure of this communication is prohibited.

If you believe that you hawve received this email in ermmor, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your system.
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